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July 18, 2019
TO:

All Respondents of Record

FROM:

Tina Nadeau Mohr
RE:

Responses to Questions and Clarifications 

Employment Recruitment Software
JCLM20REG0019
The following Request for Information (RFI) questions, answers and clarifications are provided to those who have received the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFI for the above referenced Request for Information.
Thank you for your continued interest in the Connecticut General Assembly procurements.
JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. Please note that the deadline for receipt of all responses is August 7, 2019 at 12:00 pm (noon).  

2. Is there a listing of what is to be submitted with the responses? 

Part C of the Request For Information includes a list of required elements that shall be included in all responses. Any response not including these elements is subject to disqualification. 

3. Is a bid bond required to be submitted with the proposal? 

No. 
4. May companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada)

Yes companies from outside the USA can submit information in response to this RFI. 

5. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

Respondents maybe required to provide a demonstration. 

6. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFI) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)

Not applicable to the RFI process. 


7. Can we submit the proposals via email?

Yes. 
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